
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)
Sent: March 20, 2020 2:44 PM
To: Caira, Celine (IC); Chan, Marco (IC); Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC);

'Natacha.Engel@international.gc.ca'
Cc: Nowers, Kathryn (HC/SC)
Subject: FW: Update embargo of CMA statement
Attachments: Stmt_PPE Supply_Mar202020_E_v2.docx

Hey folks – FYI. CMA supportive of all of our hard work! Not for distribution.

TG

From: Peyrow, Azin <Azin.Peyrow@cma.ca>
Sent: 2020-03-20 2:35 PM
To: Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Cc: Douglas, Joyce <Joyce.Douglas@cma.ca>; Neeson, Jasmine <Jasmine.Neeson@cma.ca>; Gray-Smith, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Gray-Smith@cma.ca>
Subject: Update embargo of CMA statement

Dear Travis

Hope you are well.

Please find attached a draft statement being finalized for release the afternoon - please keep under embargo
until released.

Best
Azin

Azin M. Peyrow
Canadian Medical Association
(613) 314-2680

NOTICE: This message was intended for a specific recipient(s) and may be confidential. Please notify the
sender if you have received this message in error.

AVIS : Le présent message est destiné à un/des récipiendaire(s) particulier(s) et peut être confidentiel. Si vous
avez reçu ce message par erreur, veuillez en aviser l'expéditeur.
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